



# Report for the 1<sup>St</sup> Technical Committee on Performance Review

Victoria, Mahé, Seychelles, 8-9 February 2018

## **DISTRIBUTION:**

Participants in the Session Members of the Commission Other interested Nations and International Organizations FAO Fisheries Department FAO Regional Fishery Officers

## **BIBLIOGRAPHIC ENTRY**

IOTC 2018. Report of the 1<sup>st</sup> Technical Committee on Performance Review. Victoria, Mahé, Seychelles 8–9 February 2018. *IOTC*–2018–TCPR01–R[E]:15pp.

The designations employed and the presentation of material in this publication and its lists do not imply the expression of any opinion whatsoever on the part of the Indian Ocean Tuna Commission (IOTC) or the Food and Agriculture Organization (FAO) of the United Nations concerning the legal or development status of any country, territory, city or area or of its authorities, or concerning the delimitation of its frontiers or boundaries.

This work is copyright. Fair dealing for study, research, news reporting, criticism or review is permitted. Selected passages, tables or diagrams may be reproduced for such purposes provided acknowledgment of the source is included. Major extracts or the entire document may not be reproduced by any process without the written permission of the Executive Secretary, IOTC.

The Indian Ocean Tuna Commission has exercised due care and skill in the preparation and compilation of the information and data set out in this publication. Notwithstanding, the Indian Ocean Tuna Commission, employees and advisers disclaim all liability, including liability for negligence, for any loss, damage, injury, expense or cost incurred by any person as a result of accessing, using or relying upon any of the information or data set out in this publication to the maximum extent permitted by law.

#### Contact details:

Indian Ocean Tuna Commission Le Chantier Mall PO Box 1011 Victoria, Mahé, Seychelles Ph: +248 4225 494

Fax: +248 4224 364

Email: <a href="mailto:iotc-secretariat@fao.org">iotc-secretariat@fao.org</a>
Website: <a href="mailto:http://www.iotc.org">http://www.iotc.org</a>

## **ACRONYMS**

CPCs	Contracting Party and Cooperating Non-Contracting Party
FAO	Food and Agriculture Organization of the United Nations

IOTC Indian Ocean Tuna Commission IGO Inter-governmental Organisation

ISSF International Seafood Sustainability Foundation

IUU Illegal, Unreported and UnregulatedNGO Non-governmental organization

TCPR Technical Committee on Performance Review

## TABLE OF CONTENTS

1.	Opening of the Session	6
2.	Letter of credentials	6
3.	Admission of observers	6
4.	Adoption of the Agenda and arrangements for the session	6
5.	Background to the Formation of the TCPR	6
6.	Progress on the Implementation of Recommendation Arising from the 2 <sup>nd</sup> Performance Review Panel Report	6
7.	Report on the costs and Benefits of Maintaining the Institutional Link with FAO	6
8.	Making a Recommendation to the Commission on the Institutional Link with the FAO	7
9.	Preparation of a Programme of Work	8
10.	Consideration of Management Measures Related to Compliance	8
11.	Other Business	8
12.	Election of the Chairperson and Vice-Chairperson for the Next Meeting	8
13.	Adoption of the report of the 1st Technical Committee on Performance Review (TCPR01)	8
App	pendix 1. List of Participants	9
App	pendix 2. Agenda of the 1 <sup>st</sup> Technical Committee on Performance Review	11
App	pendix 3. List of Documents	12
App	pendix 4. Update on Progress Regarding Resolution 16/03 – On the Second Performance Review Follow–up	13
App	Dendix 5. Terms of Reference for the Drafting Group To Modernize and Adapt the IOTC  Agreement Text	14
Apı	pendix 6. TCPR Revised Workplan and Timeline	15

## **EXECUTIVE SUMMARY**

The 1<sup>st</sup> Session of the Technical Committee on Performance Review (TCPR01) was held Victoria, Mahé, Seychelles from 8 to 9 February 2018 and Chaired by Ms Riley Jung-re Kim. A total of 46 delegates attended the Session, comprised of delegates from 19 Contracting Parties (Members), 2 observer organisations, and 3 invited experts.

The TCPR reviewed progress on the implementation of the recommendations arising from the report of the 2nd Performance Review Panel, noting that seven were the responsibility of the TCPR. The status, timeline and priority of these seven actions were subsequently addressed Appendix 4.

In 2016 the Commission requested the TCPR make a recommendation on whether the IOTC should remain within the FAO framework or become a separate legal entity. While some CPCs indicated that they had come to the meeting with the mandate to make the requested recommendation. Other CPCs indicated that they were not in a position to make such a recommendation; furthermore, these CPCs indicated that any decision to leave the current arrangement would require comprehensive internal/national consultations and procedures to be completed. The TCPR has requested the Secretariat to contact CPCs and indicate that maintaining/changing the institutional link with FAO will be discussed by the Commission in May 2018, and that the Commission will likely expect CPCs to have the mandate to discuss this matter.

The TCPR moved forward with the task of developing a new text of the IOTC Agreement, and to this end, agreed to convene a drafting group that would approach this task in a phased approach (Appendix 5).

The TCPR noted that it was already behind schedule on its current workplan due to the postponement of the February and October 2017 meetings. Due to this delay, it adopted a revised workplan and timeline extending the program of work until 2020 (Appendix 6).

The TCPR agreed that the next meeting would take place over two days before the end of March of 2019.

## 1. OPENING OF THE SESSION

- 1. The 1<sup>st</sup> Session of the Technical Committee on Performance Review (TCPR01) was held in Victoria, Mahé, Seychelles from 8 to 9 February 2018 and Chaired by the Vice Chair of the Commission, Ms Riley Jung-re Kim. A total of 46 delegates attended the Session, comprised of delegates from 19 Contracting Parties (Members), 2 observer organisations, and 3 invited experts. The list of participants is provided at <u>Appendix 1</u>.
- 2. The Chair Ms Riley Jung-re Kim welcomed participants to the TCPR01.

## 2. LETTER OF CREDENTIALS

3. Letters of Credentials were received from 17 CPCs present at the meeting.

## 3. ADMISSION OF OBSERVERS

- 4. In accordance with Rule XIV of the IOTC Rules of Procedure (2014), the following observers attended the meeting:
  - a. Intergovernmental Organisations (IGO)
    - SWIOFish1 Project
  - b. Non-governmental Organisations (NGO)
    - International Sustainable Seafood Foundation (ISSF)
  - c. Invited Experts
    - Taiwan, Province of China.

## 4. ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA AND ARRANGEMENTS FOR THE SESSION

5. The TCPR **ADOPTED** the Agenda provided at <u>Appendix 2</u>. The documents presented to the TCPR are listed in <u>Appendix 3</u>.

## 5. BACKGROUND TO THE FORMATION OF THE TCPR

6. The Executive Secretary made a brief presentation on the formation and terms of reference of the TCPR.

## 6. PROGRESS ON THE IMPLEMENTATION OF RECOMMENDATION ARISING FROM THE 2<sup>ND</sup> PERFORMANCE REVIEW PANEL REPORT

- 7. The TCPR **NOTED** document IOTC-2018-TCPR01-02 which outlined the progress on the implementation of the recommendations arising from the report of the 2nd Performance Review Panel.
- 8. The TCPR recalled that the second performance review made 24 recommendations, which proposes 63 actions. The responsibility for the implementation of these actions were allocated to several IOTC bodies. The TCPR **NOTED** that as of February 2018, 15 actions had not been started, 23 have started and are ongoing and 25 have been completed and of those completed activities, 21 have become ongoing activities for the IOTC.
- 9. The TCPR also **NOTED** that 21 of the 63 actions have not yet been prioritized, and of the 21 not yet prioritized actions, 7 were the responsibility of the TCPR. The status, timeline and priority of the 7 actions were subsequently addressed and is provided in <u>Appendix 4</u>. This update will be included in the performance review update presented to the Commission in 2018.
- 10. The TCPR encouraged the other bodies responsible for implementing the other 14 actions, the Commission, the Scientific Committee, the Compliance Committee, and the Standing Committee on Administration and Finance, to address these actions as soon as possible.

## 7. REPORT ON THE COSTS AND BENEFITS OF MAINTAINING THE INSTITUTIONAL LINK WITH FAO

- 11. Professor Glenn Hurry presented the results of his report on the costs and benefits of IOTCs relationship with FAO (IOTC-2016-S20-05). This presentation (IOTC-2018-TCPR01-INF01) included information on the following:
  - What has changed over the last 3 years in IOTC and FAO
  - IOTC/FAO relationship
  - The legal views
  - A short history of the IOTC

- Lessons from a study of recommended agencies
- Comparison of IOTC with other tuna RFMOs
- FAO Costs Explained
- Options for IOTC:
  - a. Stay with FAO
  - b. Stay with FAO but with increased autonomy
  - c. Leaving the FAO
- 12. The report included a commentary on the advantages and disadvantages for each of the three options.
- 13. The TCPR thanked Professor Hurry for his work, and **NOTED** that his report contained many useful historical documents that are relevant to this matter
- 14. A range of comments were made in the plenary on this report. These included the following:
  - It would have also been useful to have more detailed information comparing the operations of IOTC and those of the other tuna-RFMOs;
  - The financial benefits estimated for the option of IOTC leaving FAO may have been underestimated; for example due to the fact that assumed services provided by the FAO were in reality often not available;
  - If the costs of an independent IOTC are going to be more than current costs (for Members) then there may be some additional disincentives for some Members to leave FAO;
  - There would be a transition cost of around USD1 million over 2-3 years to create an independent IOTC, however this would be offset by contributions from additional participants in the fishery, such as the longterm participating fishing fleet;
  - The impact of extra budgetary contributions to for example capacity building was reduced because of services charges levied by the FAO;
  - Given past experiences, the possibility of obtaining further concessions from FAO seem limited, therefore the option to stay with FAO with increased flexibility is not likely to be realistic; and
  - If IOTC was to leave FAO the two bodies would need to agree on how to deal with the current debt the Commission has (e.g. the debt related to arrears in contributions).

## 8. MAKING A RECOMMENDATION TO THE COMMISSION ON THE INSTITUTIONAL LINK WITH THE FAO

- 15. The TCPR **NOTED** that the Commission, in 2016, had requested the TCPR to make a recommendation on whether the IOTC should remain within the FAO framework or become a separate legal entity. However, a number of CPCs indicated that they were not in a position to make a recommendation at this meeting. Furthermore, these members highlighted that any decision to leave the current arrangement would require comprehensive internal/national consultations and procedures to be completed.
- 16. Other CPCs indicated that they had come to this meeting with the mandate to make the requested recommendation. These members expressed their regret that the meeting could not move forward on this important matter and urged CPCs to initiate the national processes required to obtain the mandate to enable them to make a decision on whether to maintain the institutional link with FAO.
- 17. The TCPR **REQUESTED** the Secretariat to write to CPCs reminding them about the Commission's intention to make a decision on whether the IOTC should remain within the FAO framework or become a separate legal entity. The letter should indicate that this matter will be discussed by the Commission in May 2018 and that the Commission will expect CPCs to have the mandate to discuss this matter. If CPCs are unable to obtain this authorization in advance of the meeting, they are requested to indicate how long it will take to do so.
- 18. The TCPR **NOTED** the report/presentation prepared by Professor Hurry would be available on the IOTC website for reference for the CPCs.
- 19. The TCPR did concur that it would move forward with the task of developing a new text of the IOTC Agreement (as per the TCPR Terms of Reference). To this end, the TCPR **AGREED** to convene a drafting group that would approach this task in a phased approach as follows:
  - Phase I: To review, confirm, and further identify the gaps in the IOTC Agreement in order to take account of the principles of modern fisheries management using the report and supporting documents prepared in the context of the second performance review as a starting point;

- Phase II: To propose language to modernize the text of the Agreement; and
- Phase III: Once there is a decision made by the Commission on the institutional link with FAO, adapt the agreement, if necessary, seeking guidance from the TCPR as required.
- 20. The TCPR **ADOPTED** a Terms of Reference for the drafting group as provided in <u>Appendix 5</u>. The workplan and timeline for the drafting group included in that of the TCPR (<u>Appendix 6</u>)
- 21. The TCPR **AGREED** that a consultant would be recruited to support the work of the drafting group and requested the Secretariat to include this item in its 2019 budget to the Commission and to identify possible funding sources for 2018.

## 9. PREPARATION OF A PROGRAMME OF WORK

22. The TCPR **NOTED** that it was already behind schedule on the current workplan due to the postponement of the February and October 2017 meetings. Due to this delay, the TCPR **ADOPTED** a revised workplan and timeline extending the program of work until 2020 (<u>Appendix 6</u>).

## 10. CONSIDERATION OF MANAGEMENT MEASURES RELATED TO COMPLIANCE

- 23. The IOTC Secretariat made a presentation in response to the Commission's requested that the TCPR consider, sharing and cross-listing of IUU lists with other RFMOs in order to combat IUU activities globally.
- 24. The TCPR **NOTED** Japan's intention to submit a proposal on this matter to Commission this year.

## 11.OTHER BUSINESS

25. The TCPR **AGREED** that the next meeting would take place over two days around February or March of 2019, to be determined. The TCPR requested the Secretariat align this meeting with another existing meeting for cost saving purposes.

## 12.ELECTION OF THE CHAIRPERSON AND VICE-CHAIRPERSON FOR THE NEXT MEETING

- 26. Ms Riley Jung-re Kim was unanimously **ELECTED** as the Chair for the TCPR for the next two meetings.
- 27. The TCPR unanimously **ELECTED** Mr Sammy Malvas of the Philippines as its Vice Chair.

## 13.Adoption of the report of the $\mathbf{1}^{\text{st}}$ Technical Committee on Performance Review (TCPR01)

28. The TCPR **ADOPTED** the report of the 1<sup>st</sup> Session of the Technical Committee on Performance Review (IOTC–2018–TCPR–R) on 9 February 2018.

## APPENDIX 1. LIST OF PARTICIPANTS

## **CHAIRPERSON**

Ms Riley Jung-re Kim Ministry of Oceans and Fisheries Korea riley1126@korea.kr

## **IOTC MEMBERS**

#### **AUSTRALIA**

**Head of Delegation** Ms Jenny Baldwin

Department of Agriculture and Water Resources

jenny.baldwin@agriculture.gov.au

Mr Jianfeng Zhu Shanghai Ocean University jfzhu@shou.edu.cn

#### **Alternate**

Mr Xuejian Chen China Overseas Fisheries Association 1528957706@gq.com

#### Advisor(s)

Mr Zijun Zhou China Overseas Fisheries Association admin1@tuna.org.cn

Ming Lv Shanghai Ocean University m-lv@shou.edu.cn

### **COMOROS**

## **Head of Delegation**

Mr Boina Said Direction Générale des Ressources Halieutiques de Comores dalaili@live.fr

## **EUROPEAN COMMISSION**

## **Head of Delegation**

Mr Anders Jessen **European Commission** Anders.JESSEN@ec.europa.eu

## Alternate

Mr Orlando Fachada **European Commission** Orlando.fachada@ec.europa.eu

#### Advisor(s)

Mr Fabien Le Galloudec

Direction des pêches maritimes et de l'aquaculture

fabien.le-galloudec@agriculture.gouv.fr

### FRANCE (OT)

Absent

#### **INDIA** Absent

#### INDONESIA

## **Head of Delegation**

Mr Trian Yunanda

Ministry of Marine Affairs and Fisheries tryand\_fish@yahoo.com

#### Alternate

#### Prof. Wudianto

Fisheries Research Center wudianto59@gmail.com

#### Advisor(s)

Prof. Dr Indra Jaya

Bogor Agricultural University indrajaya@ipb.ac.id

#### **IRAN**

Absent

#### **JAPAN**

## **Head of Delegation**

Mr Shingo Ota

Fisheries Agency of JAPAN shingo\_ota810@maff.go.jp

#### Alternate

#### Mr Ryo Omori

Fisheries Agency of JAPAN ryo\_omori330@maff.go.jp

### **KENYA**

Absent

## KOREA, Rep. of **Head of Delegation**

Mr Seunglyong Kim

Ministry of Oceans and Fisheries kpoksl15686@korea.kr

## Advisor(s)

Mr Kim Zang Geun

National Institute of Fisheries

Science

zgkim5676@gmail.com

#### Mr Junghee Yoo

**Dongwon Industries** 

gagame2@dongwon.com

## Mr Alex Guhyun Kang

**Dongwon Industries** 

kkh@dongwon.com

Mr Ilkang Na

Korea Overseas Fisheries Association ikna@kosfa.org

## MADAGASCAR

Absent

#### **MALAYSIA**

#### **Head of Delegation**

Mr Ram Singh Hari Singh

Ministry of Agriculture and Agro-Based Industry

ramsingh@moa.gov.my

#### Alternate

Mrs Tengku Balkis Tunku Shahar

Department of Fisheries

balkis@dof.gov.my

#### **MALDIVES**

## **Head of Delegation**

Mr M. Shiham Adam

Ministry of Fisheries and Agriculture msadam@mrc.gov.mv

#### Alternate

Mr Adam Ziyad

Ministry of Fisheries and Agriculture adam.ziyad@fishagri.gov.mv

#### **MAURITIUS**

Absent

## **MOZAMBIQUE**

## **Head of Delegation**

Mr Avelino Munwane

Ministry of Sea, Inland Waters and Fisheries avelinoalfiado@hotmail.co.uk

#### OMAN

Absent

## PAKISTAN

Mr Asad Chandna

Ministry of Maritime Affairs asadchandna@gmail.com

### **PHILIPPINES**

## **Head of Delegation**

Mr Sammy Malvas

Bureau of Fisheries & Aquatic Resource smalvas.bfar@gmail.com

### Alternate

Ms Jennifer Viron

Bureau of Fisheries & Aquatic Resource jennyviron@gmail.com

## Advisor(s)

Ms Rosanna Bernadette Contreras

Sockargen Federation of Fishing and Allied

Industries

fishing.federation@gmail.com

#### SEYCHELLES

## **Head of Delegation**

Mr Nirmal Shah

Seychelles Fishing Authority nirmal@natureseychelles.org Alternate

Mr Roy Clarisse

Ministry of Fisheries and Agriculture

rclarisse@gov.sc

Advisor(s)

Mr Vincent Lucas

Seychelles Fishing Authority

vlucas@sfa.sc

Mr Yannick Roucou

Seychelles Fishing Authority

yroucou@sfa.sc

**SOMALIA** 

**Head of Delegation** 

Mr Abdirahim SheikHeile

Ministry of Fisheries and Marine Resources

sgunrahim@yahoo.com

SOUTH AFRICA, REP. OF

**Head of Delegation** 

Mr Saasa Pheeha

Department of Agriculture, Forestry and

Fisheries

SaasaP@daff.gov.za

Alternate

Mr Qayiso **Mketsu** 

Department of Agriculture, Forestry and

Fisheries

QayisoMK@daff.gov.za

SRI LANKA

**Head of Delegation** 

Mrs H.P.K Hewapathirana

Department of Fisheries and Aquatic

Resources

hewakal2012@gmail.com

**SUDAN** Absent

TANZANIA (UNITED REPUBLIC OF)

**Head of Delegation** 

Mr Hosea Gonza Mbilinyi

Deep Sea Fishing Authority hoseagonza86@gmail.com

**THAILAND** 

**Head of Delegation** 

Ms Sampan Panjarat Department of Fisheries

spanjarat@yahoo.com

Mr Prasit Luesrithawornsin

Department of Fisheries

prasit kim@hotmail.com

**UNITED KINGDOM (OT)** 

**Head of Delegation** 

Mr John Pearce

MRAG

j.pearce@mrag.co.uk

YEMEN

Absent

## COOPERATING NON-CONTRACTING PARTIES

BANGLADESH

Absent

LIBERIA

**SENEGAL** 

Absent

Absent

**OBSERVERS** 

INTERNATIONAL SEAFOOD

SUSTAINABILITY FOUNDATION

Mr Gerald Scott

gpscott\_fish@hotmail.com

## **INVITED EXPERTS**

Mr Ming-Fen Wu

mingfen@ms1.fa.gov.tw

**SWIOFISH1 PROJECT** 

Mr Daroomalingum Mauree daroomalingum.mauree@coi-ioc.com

> Mr Chien-Nan Lin chiennan@ms1.fa.gov.tw

Mr Shih-Ming Kao

kaosm@udel.edu

## INDIAN OCEAN TUNA COMMISSION SECRETARIAT

Mr Chris O'Brien

**Executive Secretary** 

Chris.OBrien@fao.org

Mr Gerard Domingue

Compliance Coordinator

Gerard.Domingue@fao.org

Mr Fabio Fiorellato

Ms Sylvia Amisi sylviaamisi@yahoo.com Mr Glenn Hurry

Consultant – cost benefit analysis

ghurry@mragasiapacific.com.au

Mr Hilario Murua

Chair of IOTC Scientific Committee

hmurua@azti.es

Ms Christel Navarret Consultant – translation

christelnavarret@gmail.com

Ms Nicole Ricci

Consultant – reports nmricci@gmail.com

Data Coordinator

Fabio.Fiorellato@fao.org

Mr Dickens Omondi Awiti

awitidickens@gmail.com

**INTERPRETERS** 

Ms Chantal Mariotte

chantal.mariotte@gmail.com

Mr Mesfin Wolde-Giorghis

meswolde@gmail.com

Page 10 of 15

## APPENDIX 2. AGENDA OF THE 1<sup>ST</sup> TECHNICAL COMMITTEE ON PERFORMANCE REVIEW

Date: 8-9 February 2018

Venue: Savoy Hotel, Beau Vallon, Seychelles

**Time:** 9:00–17:00 daily

**Chairperson**: Ms Riley Jung-re Kim (IOTC Vice-Chairperson)

- 1. OPENING OF THE SESSION AND ENDORSEMENT OF THE CHAIRPERSON
- 2. LETTER OF CREDENTIALS
- 3. ADMISSION OF OBSERVERS
- 4. ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA AND ARRANGEMENTS FOR THE SESSION
- 5. BACKGROUND TO THE FORMATION OF THE TCPR

  Brief recap of Resolution 16/03 'On the second performance review follow-up and the creation of the TCPR' (no paper).
- 6. PROGRESS ON THE IMPLEMENTATION OF RECOMMENDATION ARISING FROM THE  $2^{\rm ND}$  PERFORMANCE REVIEW PANEL REPORT

At S21, the Commission noted paper IOTC–2017–S21–08\_Rev1 which outlined the progress on the implementation of the recommendations arising from the report of the 2nd Performance Review Panel (IOTC-2016-PRIOTC02-R) and recommended that this be discussed by the TCPR. Document 08-Rev1 has been updated and made available as IOTC-2018-TCPR01-02.

- 7. REPORT THE ON COSTS AND BENEFITS OF MAINTAINING THE INSTITUTIONAL LINK WITH FAO Recap of reports on the costs and benefits of IOTC's relationship with FAO. IOTC-2016-S20-05 will be presented by Mr Glenn Hurry (IOTC consultant); and IOTC-2016-S20-INF01 will be presented by the EU.
- 8. MAKING A RECOMMENDATION TO THE COMMISSION ON THE INSTITUTIONAL LINK WITH FAO The TCPR's terms of reference (attached this this agenda) calls on the TCPR to make a recommendation to the Commission to decide whether the IOTC should remain within the FAO framework or become a separate legal entity. If necessary and appropriate in order to adopt an Agreement as an independent legal identity, the Technical Committee can propose to terminate the IOTC Agreement in accordance to the Article XXII of the of the current Agreement.
- 9. PREPARATION OF A PROGRAMME OF WORK

The TCPR's terms of reference calls on the TCPR to prepare a Work Plan with concrete actions on the recommendations of the Performance Review Panel Report, including priorities, proposed timelines, budgets.

10. CONSIDERATION OF MANAGEMENT MEAURES RELATED TO COMPLIANCE

At S21 the Commission requested that the TCPR consider, sharing and cross-listing of IUU lists with other RFMOs in order to combat IUU activities globally; and report back to the Commission this matter (the Secretariat will make a short presentation on this matter).

- 11. OTHER BUSINESS
- 12. ELECTION OF THE CHAIRPERSON AND VICE-CHAIRPERSON FOR THE NEXT MEETING
- 13. ADOPTION OF THE REPORT

## APPENDIX 3. LIST OF DOCUMENTS

Document number and link	Title	
<u>IOTC-2018-TCPR01-01</u>	Draft: Agenda for the 1st Technical Committee on Performance Review	
IOTC-2018-TCPR01-02	Update on the implementation of PR2 recommendations	
Information papers		
IOTC-2018-TCPR01-INF01	Cost and benefit report on the IOTC – a PowerPoint presentation	
IOTC Resolution 16/03	Resolution 16/03 on the second performance review	
<u>IOTC-2016-S20-INF01</u>	EU input to FAO cost benefit study	
<u>IOTC-2017-S21-08-Rev1</u>	Performance review update (Resolution 16/03 – on the second performance review follow-up)	
IOTC-2016-PRIOTC02-R[E]	Report on the 2 <sup>nd</sup> IOTC Performance Review	
<u>IOTC-2016-S20-05[E]</u>	Cost and benefit of the Indian Ocean Tuna Commission (IOTC) within and outside of the Food and Agriculture Organisation (FAO)	

# APPENDIX 4. UPDATE ON PROGRESS REGARDING RESOLUTION 16/03 – ON THE SECOND PERFORMANCE REVIEW FOLLOW-UP

REFERENC E#	RECOMMENDATION	RESPONSIBILITY	UPDATE/STATUS	TIMELIN E	PRIORITY
PRIOTC02.  (para. 81)	Analysis of the IOTC Agreement against other international instruments  NOTING para 80, the PRIOTC02  RECOMMENDED that the Commission establish an ad-hoc Working Party on the Modernisation of the IOTC Agreement, based on the following scope:  a) Develop proposed language for the IOTC Agreement that takes into account modern principles of fisheries management;	Commission & TCPR	A drafting group under the TCPR has been formed and work has commenced on the IOTC Agreement text.	2018- 2020	High
	b) Develop a multi-year Program of Work that outlines the specific priority issues to be discussed using the legal analysis contained in Appendix III of this report to inform the working party deliberations;	Commission & TCPR	The TCPR has adopted a work program for 2018-2020.	2018- 2020	High
	c) Proposals to enable the participation of all fishing players with direct fishing interests in IOTC;	Commission & TCPR	The TCPR is focusing in a first phase on modernizing and adapting the IOTC Agreement text, while seeking direction from the Commission on matters related to the institutional linkages between FAO and IOTC.	Pending the Commissi ons direction	Medium
	d) That all CPCs should participate in the Working Party and that funds be provided to support the participation of developing coastal States in the meetings;	Commission & ad- hoc Working Party	The meeting participation fund is operating to support participation at TCPR meetings	Ongoing	High
	e) That the working group meet at least annually and to the extent possible progress its work inter-sessionally using electronic means.	Commission & ad- hoc Working Party	An annual meeting and intersessional work using electronic means is reflected in the TCPR work plan	2018- 2020	High
PRIOTC02. 12 (para. 139)	Flag State duties  The PRIOTC02 RECOMMENDED that any amendment to or replacement of the IOTC Agreement should include specific provisions on Member's duties as flag States, drawing on the relevant provisions of the UNFSA and take due note of the FAO Guidelines on flag State performance.	Commission and TCPR	A drafting group under the TCPR has been formed and work has commenced in the IOTC Agreement text.	2018- 2020	High
PRIOTC02. 23 (para. 228)	Availability of resources for IOTC activities & Efficiency and costeffectiveness. The PRIOTC02 RECOMMENDED that: c) the Commission, as a matter of urgency, decide whether remaining inside the FAO structure (as an Article XIV body) provides the most suitable means to effectively deliver upon the IOTC Objectives.	Commission, TCPR	In 2018 the TCPR was unable to meet the Commission request on making a recommendation, and requested the Commission to make a decision on this matter	Ongoing	High

## APPENDIX 5.

## TERMS OF REFERENCE FOR THE DRAFTING GROUP TO MODERNIZE AND ADAPT THE IOTC AGREEMENT TEXT

Under the direction of the Technical Committee on Performance Review, in accordance with sections 2a, 2c and 3 of the TCPR Terms of Reference, and in alignment with the agreed program of work, a drafting group is established with the following Terms of Reference:

- 1. To Develop proposed language for the IOTC Agreement that takes into account modern principles of fisheries management.
- 2. The group is open to all CPCs willing to participate and the group will operate electronically between TCPR meetings.
- 3. To work in a phased approach as follows:
  - Phase I: To review, confirm, and further identify the gaps in the IOTC Agreement in order to take account of the principles of modern fisheries management using the report and supporting documents prepared in the context of the second performance review as a starting point.
  - Phase II: To propose language to modernize the text of the Agreement; and
  - Phase III: Once there is a decision made by the Commission on the institutional link with FAO, adapt the agreement, if necessary, seeking guidance from TCPR as required.
- 4. To prepare a report (including text) for the Technical Committee on Performance Review presenting the results of the each work phase in accordance with the TCPR workplan and timeline.

## APPENDIX 6. TCPR REVISED WORKPLAN AND TIMELINE

This timeline includes the work of the TCPR and its drafting group which is tasked with modernizing and adapting the IOTC Agreement text.

2018	2019	2020
1. Secretariat engagement of a	8. Approved proposed text sent to	17. TCPR approves the proposed
Consultant by end of March.	TCPR for comment by end of January.	text by end of January.
2. Consultant completes Phase I and delivers outputs to the Drafting group end of May.	9. Consultant compiles comments and amends proposed text received from the TCPR by end of February.	18. Proposed text submitted to the Commission by the end of March.
3. Drafting group approves the analysis by end of June.	10.TCPR meets by the end of March.	
4. Consultant completes phase II and delivers draft outputs to the drafting group by end of	11.TCPR reports to Commission mid- May.	
September.	12.TCPR meets on the margins of S23 to give directions as needed to the	
5.Drafting group reviews the proposed outputs by end of October.	consultant for Phase III.	
	13.Consultant completes phase III and delivers draft output to the drafting	
6. Consultant completes phase II and delivers final outputs to the	group by end of August.	
drafting group by end of November.	14.Drafting group reviews and comments on the draft outputs by end of October.	
7. Drafting group approves the		
output by end of December.	15.Consultant completes phase III and delivers final outputs to the drafting group by end of	
	November.	
	16.Drafting group approves the output by end of December.	